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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, Jurne 30, 2014 1:16 PM

To: (b)(3)
Cc: ' :

Subject: eFOIA requests

Signed By: (b)(3)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

] 0)(3)

Michele Meeks reached out to me regarding the estimate of when the eFOIA request would be working, as she has been
asked by DOJ.

I mentioned to her that we cannot provide a good answer untilm puts the site in maintenance mode tonight to look (b)(3)
at the site and performs the upgrades to the Core.gbelieves that the upgrades should fix the eFOIA reguest, but he (b)(3)

is not 100% sure.

Hopefully tonight we will have more answers.

I askedgto update you on the estimated time frame. Could you please reach out to Michelle to provide her an B)(3)
update once you hear from| (b)(3)
Thank you.
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